

Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc.
Board Meeting Minutes
June 13, 2016



Pueblo Municipal Shooters, Inc.
P.O. Box 427
Pueblo, CO 81003
<http://puebleshooters.org>

- I. **Call to Order** - The meeting was called to order by President Terry Curtis at 7:01p.m. **Board members present** - Terry Curtis, Leonard Jimenez, Rick Taullie, Paula Mitchell, Bob Covington, Peggy Walker, Chuck Wingfield **Board members absent** - Ron Wiley, Les Keator
- II. **Minutes** - It was M/S by C.Wingfield/P.Walker to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2016 meeting. Motion carried.
- III. **Financial Statements-** Peggy Walker presented the financial report. It was M/S by C.Wingfield/R.Taullie to approve. Motion carried.
- IV. **Old Business**

Target Retrieval System - The cost is \$635/lane for equipment. We would have to have parts on hand because of shipping waits. It is a quicker system but holders are different. How would it hold up to lead bullet? Full discussion will continue with a full board.

Larger Rule Signs - No mock up available at this time.

Building and Safety Committee - We did put in 2" filters and bottoms on the north side. Fluorescent or LED should work for general purpose.

By-Laws – After discussion, it was M/S by P.Walker/R.Taullie there be no change to the voting rights for members. Motion carried.

SOP - Facility Use - We will charge the same rate structure that is used for instructors, \$10.00 for non-members and \$2.00 for members.

SOP - Volunteer Recognition Clarification - Only the primary member and spouse/significant other volunteer hours will apply towards the minimum requirement. Primary members shall be required to perform a minimum of 40 hours of range-related work in the calendar year. Hours accrue when a member becomes a primary member and has paid the administration fee and dues.

Education Committee - No new developments.

Incident Review Committee - No new developments.

Membership Committee - There are 663 active members.

Public Information Committee - No new developments.

Free Gun Safety Program - There were 15 attendees in the month of May

RSOs - We will be doing the First Aid classes on line again this year. We will discuss if more RSOs will be needed in the upcoming year.

Invited Guests – The Firing Range SOP states only three guests are permitted during one visit (Article III, B). We will remind members via a notice in The Bullshooter.

Pistoleras - No new developments

Pistol League - The pistol league will resume in the fall.

Jr. Marksman - The volunteers did a good job with the kids.

V. New Business

Board Retreat - Dates and times were discussed. We will discuss final arrangements with the absent board members.

It was M/S by C.Wingfield/R.Taullie to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Mitchell